NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
Joseph Ponte, Commissioner

Ava B. Rice, Agency Chief Contracting Officer
Central Office of Procurement

Bulova Corporate Center
75-20 Astoria Boulevard, Suite 160
FEast Elmhurst, NY 11370

B ) Office: 718 546-0690
Fax: 718 278-6205

September 23, 2015

ADDENDUM # 1
Re: PIN 072201511CPD for Vernon C. Bain Center
(VCBC) Barge and Bulkhead Rehabilitation

Dear Prospective Bidders:

Pursuant to Section 3-02 (i) and 3-03 (f)(2) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules, the
Department of Correction (DOC) is issuing Addendum #1 to 072201511CPD-Vernon C. Bain
Center (VCBC) Barge and Bulkhead Rehabilitation, 1 Halleck Street, Bronx, New York 10474.

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS

Question 1: Please provide us with a complete copy of McLaren’s Inspection Report for this
project, including any photographs of the existing conditions and areas of repair.

Answer 1: The inspection report and photographs are available on an “electronic CD” as
prepared by McLaren Engineering Group dated 8/22/2014. This can be picked up at 75-20
Astoria Blvd, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, New York 11370.

Question 2: Please provide us with a copy of sign-in sheet from the site visit on 9/16/15.

Answer 2: See attached copy of sign-in sheet.

Question 3: Will the DOC provide any dock space for Contractor’s barges? If yes, where will
this dock be located? Please advise.

Answer 3: DOC will not provide any dock space. Contractor may be allowed to spud a barge
on-site in an area designated by DOC-security personnel.

Question 4: What will be the security/clearance requirements and protocol for the Contractor’s
workers entering and existing site on a daily basis? Please advise.

Answer 4: Please refer Attachment F of the Contract Book to the security boiler plate for the
requirements. However, in summary an advance notification will be required for all workers
assigned to the site. Any access by a barge or a floating vessel will also need prior notification.
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Question 5: Since this project will require tide work, is there any restriction to allowable hours
of work? Please advise.

Answer 5: Work is to be primarily performed from 7am to 3pm. Off-hour/tide-critical work may
be authorized for specific tasks with prior notification to DOC-security personnel.

Question 6: Is there currently a coating system applied to the existing bulkhead sheeting? If yes,
please provide us with the name of the coating system.

Answer 6: As stated in the McLaren Engineers prepared inspection report dated 8/22/2014
(provided in response to question 1 of this addendum), “The typical coating loss consisted of
95% loss above MHW, 50-75% loss between MLW and MHW, and 15-20% loss below MLW.
The majority of the uncoated surfaces exhibited pitting and/or exfoliation.” Note the exact
coating product name is unknown.

BID DUE DATE

The bid opening date has been extended to Thursday, October 15, 2015 @ 11:00am. Please provide all
bid packages to the NYC Department of Correction, 75-20 Astoria Blvd, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, New
York 11370-Attention: Pratibha Prabhu.

Your bid submission must contain the following:
e Section B completed (pages B-1 to B-18)
e Schedule B-MWBE Utilization Plan completed with signature (subcontracting material
purchases will not get any credit for MWBE compliance)
e Bid Bond Forms completed (see page B-13)

e All Addendums with signature
leage submit this addendum with your Bids.
1 % . Dacco

Dep\lrly Agency Chief éontracting Officer

I acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Bidder/Company Name (Print)

Authorized Representative (Print Name)

Authorized Representative (Signature) Date
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Shaneza Shinath

SIGN IN SHEET

Pre-Bid Meeting-Pin Number# 072201511CPD- VCBC Barge and Bulkhead Rehabilitation

Date: September 16, 2015

Location of Pre-Bid Conf. Meeting 1 Halleck Street, Bronx, New York 10474

Time: 10:00 a.m.

PRINT NAME = SIENATURE TELEPHONE # COMPANY E-Mail Address
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shaneza Shinath

SIGN IN SHEET

Pre-Bid Meeting-Pin Number# 072201511CPD- VCBC Barge and Bulkhead Rehabilitation

Date: September 16, 2015

Location of Pre-Bid Conf. Meeting 1 Halleck Street, Bronx, New York 10474

Time: 10:00 a.m.
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